
 

Page 1 

 

 
AGENDA  
 
Meeting: Western Area Licensing Sub Committee 

Place: Council Chamber - County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, BA14 
8JN 

Date: Monday 11 December 2023 

Time: 10.00 am 

 

 
Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Lisa Alexander of Democratic Services, 
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line 01722 434560 or email 
committee@wiltshire.gov.uk  
 
Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines 01225 713114/713115. 
 
This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s 
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk  
 

 
Membership: 
 

Cllr Ruth Hopkinson 
Cllr Peter Hutton 
  

Cllr Tim Trimble 
 

 

 
Substitutes: 
 
Cllr Trevor Carbin 
 

    
  

 

   

 

mailto:committee@wiltshire.gov.uk
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/


 

Page 2 

 

Recording and Broadcasting Information 
 

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast. At the 
start of the meeting, the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being 
recorded. The images and sound recordings may also be used for training purposes 
within the Council.  
 
By submitting a statement or question for a meeting you are consenting that you may be 
recorded presenting this and that in any case your name will be made available on the 
public record. The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.  
 
Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the 
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting 
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they 
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in 
relation to any such claims or liabilities.  
 
Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is 
available on request. Our privacy policy can be found here.  

 
Parking 

 
To find car parks by area follow this link. The three Wiltshire Council Hubs where most 
meetings will be held are as follows: 
 
County Hall, Trowbridge 
Bourne Hill, Salisbury 
Monkton Park, Chippenham 
 
County Hall and Monkton Park have some limited visitor parking. Please note for 
meetings at County Hall you will need to log your car’s registration details upon your 
arrival in reception using the tablet provided. If you may be attending a meeting for more 
than 2 hours, please provide your registration details to the Democratic Services Officer, 
who will arrange for your stay to be extended. 
 
 
For assistance on these and other matters please contact the officer named above for 
details 
 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.wiltshire.gov.uk%2FecCatDisplay.aspx%3Fsch%3Ddoc%26cat%3D14031&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634060435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=tgq%2B75eqKuPDwzwOo%2BRqU%2FLEEQ0ORz31mA2irGc07Mw%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fparking-car-parks&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634060435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=FK5U7igUosMzWIp1%2BhQp%2F2Z7Wx%2BDt9qgP62wwLMlqFE%3D&reserved=0


 

Page 3 

 

AGENDA 

1   Election of Chairman  

 To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub Committee. 

2   Apologies for Absence/Substitutions  

 To receive any apologies for absence and to note any substitutions. 

3   Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 5 - 10) 

 The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public 
present. 

4   Chairman's Announcements  

 The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an 
emergency. 

5   Declarations of Interest  

 To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by 
the Standards Committee. 

6   Licensing Application (Pages 11 - 14) 

 To consider and determine an Application for a Premises Licence made by Euro 
Garages Ltd in respect of Asda Express, East Street Service Station 
Supermarket, 80 East Street, Warminster, Wiltshire.  The report of the Public 
Protection Officer (Licensing) is attached. 

 6a   Appendix 1 - Application form and plan (Pages 15 - 34) 

 6b   Appendix 2 - Location plan of premises (Pages 35 - 36) 

 6c   Appendix 3 - Relevant Representations (Pages 37 - 46) 

 6d   Appendix 4 - Location of those who made a Relevant 
Representation (Pages 47 - 48) 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 

PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003 
APPLICATIONS 

 
 
1 Purpose 

 
 1.1 These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence applications, 

made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee and its Sub Committees. 
 

 1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and explain the role 
of the participants at the Hearing. 

 
2 Definitions 
 
 2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of a Hearing: 
 

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for consideration by 
the Committee. 
 

  “Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application. 
 

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist or 
represent an Applicant including a lawyer. 
 
“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review and any 
other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in respect of a Licence. 

 
“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee for the 
particular Hearing. 
 
“Committee” means the Council’s Licensing Committee and includes any Sub 
Committee of the Licensing Committee. 
 
“Committee Lawyer” means the Council’s Lawyer (including an external Lawyer 
instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager) who is present at a 
Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members. 

 
“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a Hearing to take 
minutes. 
 
“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer’s written report to the Committee 
concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously made available to the 
Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible Authority or their Representative or any 
person who has made a Relevant Representation or their Representative. 
 
“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is considered. 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



 

 

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter alia to 
grant, transfer, suspend or revoke. 
 
“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are present at a 
Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give technical advice in 
respect of an Application to the Committee when requested. 
 
“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject matter of the 
Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing Committee, any Sub 
Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing Officer. 

 
“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is considering an 
Application. 
 

 “Person making a Relevant Representation” means a person who is present at a 
Hearing to make representations in respect of an Application and includes any person 
who is present to assist or make representations on behalf of that person including a 
Lawyer. 
 
“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to make 
representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as Responsible Authority and 
includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on behalf of the 
Responsible Authority including a Lawyer. 
 

  
3  Key Principles 
 
 3.1 The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is one of the 

Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there is a fair Hearing of 
Applications. 

 
 3.2 Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness. This will 

include that: 
 
  3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a decision is 

made; 
 
  3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their   
   representations before a decision is made; 
 
  3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to any 

submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s 
who have made a Relevant Representation; 

 
  3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order to consider 

submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who 
have made a Relevant Representation. 

 
 3.3 It is also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a Hearing so 

that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is tested and that oral 
statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded. 

Page 6



 

 

 
 3.4 Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having regard to any 

submissions being made by those present and in particular the Committee Lawyer. 
 
4 The Hearing 
 
 4.1 The Hearing shall take place in public. 
 
  4.1.1  The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing where it 

considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in accordance with the Local 
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, as amended. Public includes a 
party and any person assisting or representing a party. 

 
  4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, in its opinion, 

is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing and may: 
 
   A refuse to permit them to return; 
   B permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee may specify; 
   C in the event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person may, 

before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee in writing any 
information which they would have given orally. 

 
 4.2 Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of the 

procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing. 
 
 4.3  Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than their 

representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall consider whether to 
permit that request. 

 
 4.4 The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to exercise 
  their rights. 
 
 4.5 This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing; 
 
 4.6 Where there are a number of people who have attended the Hearing to make the same 

representation then the Committee would normally require that a spokesperson be 
appointed by them to make the representations on behalf of all of those who have made 
Relevant Representations . 

 
 
5 Presentation of Submissions 
 
 5.1 The Chairperson will introduce the Application. 
 
 5.2 In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring clarification 

on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by the Licensing Authority. 
 
 5.3 Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson directs  
  otherwise: 
 

Page 7



 

 

  5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will in particular 
advise the Committee as to: 

 
   A the options available to it; 
   B the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision. 
 
  5.3.2 The Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) will orally present its  
   submission which may include: 
 
   A presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have been 

circulated with Agenda papers; 
   B confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and 
   C calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3). 
 
  5.3.3 A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have made a  
   Relevant Representation will orally present their representations in turn which 
   shall include: 
 
   A the grounds of the representation to the Application; and 
   B any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any 

person/s who have made a Relevant Representation  would be happy to have 
the Application granted subject to which would cause the representation to be 
withdrawn. 

       
6 Questioning of Submissions 
 
 6.1 The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by Members. 
 
 6.2 The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may  question any 
  party following the completion of their submission. 
 
 6.3 The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible Authority/Authorities 

or any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation to ask questions through 
them of the other parties. 

 
 6.4 The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the   
  Application or one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or answered. 
 
7 Documentation 
 
 7.1 No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing other than 

with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude the Licensing Officer 
from correcting errors, providing updated information or an extract from a local map 
showing the Applicant’s Premises in the context of the surrounding premises and any 
person/s who have made a Relevant Representation . If any party is granted permission 
to present supplementary papers at the Hearing they shall provide at least 10 copies at 
the start of their submission. 

 
8 Intervention 
 

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing: 

Page 8



 

 

 8.1 The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure and relevant 
considerations on decision making. If necessary, the Chairperson may require the 
Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager to leave the Hearing so 
that advice can be given. 

 
 8.2 The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or to request 

that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so that they can be properly 
recorded. 

 
 8.3 The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in light of  
  information held on their file. 
 
9 Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing 
 
 9.1 If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend or be 

represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence. 
 
 9.2 If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be represented at a Hearing 

and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the Licensing Authority may: 
 
  9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the Hearing to a 
   specified date; or 
 
  9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence. 
 
 9.3 Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it shall consider 

at the Hearing the application, representations or notice  made by that party. 
 
10 Closing Submissions 
 
 10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and any person/s 

who have made a Relevant Representation to make a closing oral submission(s) and 
secondly invite the Applicant or the Applicant’s Representative an opportunity to make an 
oral closing submission in support of the Application. 

 
11 Decision 
 
 11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall retire so that 

the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any legal issues raised by the 
Members. 

 
 11.2 The decision, and brief reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be   
  communicated orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee has  
  deliberated in private on the Application. 
 
 11.3 Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the Application and in 
  any event within the statutory time limits. 

 

Page 9



 

 

Hearing Procedure Summary 
 
 

1. The Democratic Services Officer will request nominations for a Chairman for the Hearing. 
 
2. The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application. 
 
3. The Chairperson introduces the members of the Sub Committee and invites all parties 

present (Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities,  any person/s who have made a 
Relevant Representation and Council Officers) to introduce themselves. 

 
4. The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure as set out in the Agenda, makes any 

relevant announcements and asks for any declarations of interest. 
 
5. The Licensing Officer is asked to present their Committee Report. 
 
6. The Applicant/their representative is invited to address the Sub Committee in support of their 

application. 
 
7. Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Sub Committee. 
 
8. Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who 

have made a Relevant Representation which are to be directed through the Chairperson. 
 
9. Any Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have made a Relevant 

Representation are invited to address the Sub Committee in support of their representations. 
 
10. Questions to the Responsible Authorities/those who have made a Relevant Representation 

by Members of the Sub Committee. 
 
11. Questions to the Responsible Authorities/those who have made a Relevant Representation 

by the Applicant, which are to be directed through the Chairperson. 
 
12. Closing submissions by those Parties who have made a Relevant Representation in reverse 

order. 
 
13. Closing submissions by the Applicant. 
 
14. Sub Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to consider its 

decision. 
 
15. Sub Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that may have 

been given to the Sub Committee. 
 
16. The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be released in 

writing with reasons within the statutory time limits (5 working days). 
 
 

Page 10



WILTSHIRE COUNCIL 
 
WESTERN AREA LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
 
11 DECEMBER 2023 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

Application for a Premises Licence 
Asda Express, East Street Service Station Supermarket, 80 East Street, 

Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 9BQ  
 

1. Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To determine an application for a Premises Licence in respect of Asda 
 Express, East Street Service Station Supermarket, 80 East Street, 
 Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 9BQ. 
 

 
2. Background Information  
 
2.1 An application for a Premises Licence in respect of Asda Express, East Street, 

Warminster has been made by Euro Garages LTD for which 4 relevant 
representations have been received.  
 

2.2 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider 
 the application having regard to the representations.  In accordance with 
Section 35(3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is 
required to take such of the steps listed in 2.4 below as it considers necessary 
for the promotion of the licensing objectives. In considering the application and 
the relevant representations, the Sub Committee must also have regard to 
relevant Government guidance and the Council’s Licensing Policy. 
 

2.3 The licensing objectives are: 
 
i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder; 
ii) Public Safety; 
iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and  
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm. 

 
2.4 Such steps are:  
 

i) To grant the licence as applied for. 
ii) To modify the conditions of the licence.  
iii) To refuse to specify a person as the designated premises supervisor. 
iv) To reject the whole or part of the application. 

 
2.5 On the 26 October 2023 an application for a new premises licence was 

received and accepted as a valid application. 
 
 
 

Page 11

Agenda Item 6



 
2.6 The details of the licence applied for, are summarised below: 

 
A copy of the application form and plan is attached as Appendix 1. 
 
Attached as Appendix 2 is a location plan of the premises.  
 
2.7 For reference, similar premises which are licensed in the vicinity are detailed 

as follows: 
 

Premises Licensed Hours  

Waitrose, Station Road, Warminster, 
Wiltshire, BA12 9BR 

ON and OFF Sales of Alcohol 
Monday – Sunday 07:00 – 23:00 

One Stop, 26-28 Imber Road, 
Warminster, BA12 9DB 

OFF Sales of Alcohol 
Sunday 10:00 – 22:30 

Monday – Saturday 08:00 – 23:00 

 
2.8 There are no restrictions on the opening hours of the premises.  The current 

advertised opening hours are 07:00 – 23:00.   
 
3. Consultation and Representations 
 

3.1  The application process requires the application to be advertised, by the 
Applicant, in a local news publication within 10 working days, starting on the 
day after the authority receives it and for a public notice (on blue paper) to be 
posted on the premises.   

3.2      During the consultation period 4 representations against the application were 
submitted and accepted as “valid”. 

 
3.3 Responsible Authorities 
 

No Responsible Authority has made a representation in connection with this 
application. 

 
3.4  Interested Parties 
 

 Representation 1 – East Street, Warminster 

 Representation 2 – East Street, Warminster 

 Representation 3 – East Street, Warminster 

 Representation 4 – East Street, Warminster 
 

3.5 A summary of the representations made is detailed in the table below: 
 
 

Licensable Activities  Hours 

Late Night Refreshment (indoors and 
outdoors) 

23.00 – 05.00 daily 
 

Sale of Alcohol (OFF sales) 00.00 – 00.00 daily 
 

Page 12



Representation Licensing Objective Comments 

1 Public Nuisance, 
Crime and disorder 

Disturbance and Anti-Social 
behaviour  

2 Public Nuisance, 
Public Safety, Crime 
and disorder 

Anti-social behaviour, damage to 
property, accident.  

3 Public Nuisance Disturbance which will be 
detrimental to mental health.  

4 Public Nuisance Drunken behaviour, disturbance  

 
3.6 The relevant representations are attached as Appendices 3A-D.  Attached as 
 Appendix 4 is a plan which shows the locations from where representations 
 have been made. 
 
4. Legal Implications 
 
4.1 This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations. 

These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing 
Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs 
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public. 

 
4.2 The Applicant and all Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties who have 

made representations have been informed of the date, time and location of the 
hearing and their right to attend and be represented. 

 
4.3 At the hearing all those Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties who 

have made representations are entitled to address the Sub Committee and to 
ask questions of another party, with the consent of the Sub Committee.  

 
5. Officer Recommendations 
 
5.1 Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation – the decision is to be 
 reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee. 
 
6. Right of Appeal 
 
6.1 It should be noted that the Premises Licence Holder, the Responsible 

Authority(ies) and Interested Parties who have made representations may 
appeal the decision made by the Licensing Sub Committee to the Magistrates 
Court.  The appeal must be lodged with the Magistrates Court within 21 days 
of the notification of the decision. 

 
6.2 In the event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing 

Sub Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision made 
by the Magistrates Court. 

 
6.3 A Responsible Authority or an Interested Party may apply to the Licensing 

Authority for a Review of a Premises Licence.  Whether or not a Review 
Hearing takes place is in the discretion of the Licensing Authority, but, if 
requested by an Interested Party will not normally be granted within the first 12 
months except for the most compelling circumstances. 

 

Page 13



 

 
Report Author:  
 
Emma Hyde, Public Protection Officer - Licensing 
emma.hyde@wiltshire.gov.uk  
29 November 2023 
 
Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report 
 

 The Licensing Act 2003 

 The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005 

 Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003  

 Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy 
 

 
Appendices 
 
1 Application form and plan  
2 Location plan of premises 
3a-d Relevant representations (objections) received  
4         Location of Objectors  
 
 
 
 

Page 14

mailto:emma.hyde@wiltshire.gov.uk


© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Wiltshire
Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk

Telephone: 0300 456 0100 

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference RJT/JB 84773.17910 You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name Euro Garages Limited

* Family name Euro Garages Limited

* E-mail

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means the 
applicant is applying so the applicant can be 
employed, or for some other personal reason, 
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business
Is the applicant's business 
registered in the UK with 
Companies House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 
section is optional in this form.

Registration number 04246195

Business name Euro Garages Limited
If the applicant's business is registered, use 
its registered name.

VAT number - Put "none" if the applicant is not registered 
for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 15

Agenda Item 6a



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the 
business Licensing

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the applicant's 
headquarters are.

Registered Address

Building number or name Waterside Head Office

Street Haslingden Road

District Guide

City or town Blackburn

County or administrative area

Postcode BB1 2FA

Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Agent Details

* First name Gosschalks LLP

* Family name Gosschalks LLP

* E-mail

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

A private individual acting as an agent

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.

Agent Business
Is your business registered in 
the UK with Companies 
House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 
section is optional in this form.

Registration number OC431300

Business name Gosschalks LLP
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

VAT number GB 433613472 Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Limited Liability Partnership

Page 16



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business Licensing

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

Agent Registered Address

Building number or name Gosschalks LLP

Street Queens Gardens

District

City or town Hull

County or administrative area East Yorkshire

Postcode HU1 3DZ

Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority 
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

Address OS map reference Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name Asda Express PFS Warminster East

Street East Street

District

City or town Warminster

County or administrative area Wiltshire

Postcode BA12 9BW

Country United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable 
value of premises (£) 41,000

Page 17



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership

A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act 

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and 
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated 
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in 
England

The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves 
the use of the premises for licensable activities

I am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by 
virtue of His Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a 
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name Euro Garages Limited

Details

Registered number (where 
applicable) 04246195

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)
Page 18



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Company

Address

Building number or name Waterside Head Office

Street Haslingden Road

District Guide

City or town Blackburn

County or administrative area

Postcode BB1 2FA

Country United Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth / /
 dd               mm             yyyy

* Nationality
Documents that demonstrate entitlement to 
work in the UK

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the 
premises licence to start? 24 / 11 / 2023

 dd               mm             yyyy

If you wish the licence to be 
valid only for a limited period, 
when do you want it to end

/ /
 dd               mm             yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the 
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the 
premises.

Convenience Store/Petrol Filling Station

Page 19



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are 
expected to attend the 
premises at any one time, 
state the number expected to 
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?

Yes No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?

Yes No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

Yes No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

Yes No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

Yes No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

Yes No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance? Page 20



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page... Yes No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF 
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or 
performances of dance?

Yes No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 23:00 End 05:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 23:00 End 05:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 23:00 End 05:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 23:00 End 05:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 23:00 End 05:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 23:00 End 05:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 23:00 End 05:00

Start End

Page 21



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or 
both?

Indoors Outdoors Both Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

Page 22



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

On the premises Off the premises Both

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on 
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol 
is for consumption away from the premises 
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for 
consumption on the premises and away 
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the 
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the 
licence as premises supervisor

Page 23



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Name

First name Neil Robert

Family name Eccles

Date of birth 13 / 01 / 1973
 dd               mm             yyyy

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country

Personal Licence number 
(if known) PLHBC0143

Issuing licensing authority 
(if known) Halton BC

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises  supervisor 
be supplied to the authority? 

Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent 
form (if known)

If the consent form is already submitted, ask 
the proposed designated premises 
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your 
reference'.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the 
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give 
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example 
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

None

Page 24



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.
Page 25



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Staff shall be trained in the premises licence holder’s procedures which include liquor licensing and all checkout operators 
shall have additional training in the sale of alcohol. 
All spirits will be displayed behind the counter. 
No miniature bottles of spirits of 20cl or below shall be sold from the premises. Please note this does not apply to pre 
packaged gift packs which may contain a spirit miniature. 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A CCTV system will be installed and maintained at the premises. Cameras will cover internal areas and the external area 
immediately in front of the store. The system will be capable of continuously recording and copies of such recordings shall 
be kept for a period of not less than 31 days and handed to the Police or authorised person upon production of a compliant 
‘Access Request’. 
All spirits will be displayed behind the counter. 

c) Public safety

The premise licence holder seeks to comply with the requirements of the health and safety legislation.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

The store will have a till prompt system for alcohol products. 
When prompted, staff will adopt a Challenge 25 proof of age scheme.  
Only recognised forms of photographic identification such as Passport, Photo Driving Licence, ‘Proof of Age’ card, Military 
ID or any other form of identification agreed with the police will be accepted as proof of age.  If the appropriate proof of age 
is not produced there will be no sale. 
Notices are to be prominently displayed advising customers of the Challenge 25 policy. 

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 26



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not 
limited liability partnerships:  
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:  

 • does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  
 • is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable 
 activity.  

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder 
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.  
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing 
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing 
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by 
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work 
checking service (see below). 
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 

 • An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the 
 holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see 
 note below about which sections of the passport to copy].  

 • An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport 
 as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national 
 of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  
 • A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European  
 Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their  
 stay in the UK. 

 • A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay 
 indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

• A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement 
 indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in 
 the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National  
 Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.  

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document 
 giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency 
 or a previous employer. 

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in  
 combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their  
 name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an 
 official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a  
 Government agency or a previous employer. 

Page 27



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to 
 work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a  
 licensable activity.   
• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to  
 the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

• A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic  
 Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or 
 residence. 

• A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder  
 with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not  
 subject  to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity  
 when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance  
 number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)  
 of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a  person who is not a national of a  
 European Economic Area  state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has  
 derivative rights of residence.  

• Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK  
 with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or  
 reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration  
 decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number. 

• Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but  
 who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in 
 the UK including:-  

• evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,  
• evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member – e.g. a marriage  
 certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and 
• evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one  
 of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months: 

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer, 
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank, 
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or 
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements. 

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide 
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the 
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form. 
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the 
following pages should be provided:- 
(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality; 
(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph; 
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature; 
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and 
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to 
work.  
 

Page 28



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration 
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be 
determined until you have complied with this guidance.  
  
 Home Office online right to work checking service 
  
As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by 
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.  
  
To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in 
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority 
to carry out the check.  
  
In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the 
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 
licensable activity. 
  
An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can 
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation 
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service 
should submit copy documents as set out above.  
 

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 29

https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work
https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work


© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience  
 does not exceed 500. 

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises  between 08.00 and  
 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the  
 screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides  
 by age classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided  
 that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman  
 wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not  
 exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or  
 wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an  
 indoor sporting event. 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell  
 alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not  
 licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises 
 of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,  
 and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local  
 authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol  
 for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a  
 local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) 
 the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority  
 concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

Page 30



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the  
 audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains  
 licensable. 

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on  
 audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided 
 by or on behalf of the local authority;  
o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the  
 entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;  
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or  
 on behalf of the school proprietor; and 
o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling  
 circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and  
 (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days. 

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises. 
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm 
Band A - No Rateable Value up to £4300 = £100.00 
Band B - £4301 up to £33000 = £190.00 
Band C - £33001 up to £87000 = £315.00 
Band D - £87001 up to £12500 = £450.00* 
Band E - £125001 and over = £635.00* 
Band E - £125001 and over = £1,905.00 
There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls, 
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The 
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of 
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required. 
Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment 
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college. 
If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time. 
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00 
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00 
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00 
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00 
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00 
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00 
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00 
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00 
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00 
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00 
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 315.00

DECLARATION
1

* I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the 
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declarationPage 31



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name GOSSCHALKS LLP

* Capacity SOLICITORS FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE 
APPLICANTS

* Date 26 / 10 / 2023
 dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/wiltshire/apply-1 to upload this file and continue 
with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE 
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION  
  
IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY 
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO 
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN 
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE 
IS DISQUALIFIED

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number RJT/JB 84773.17910

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

Page 32

https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/wiltshire/apply-1


1530mm INTEG

EXISTING DAIRY

2
5

8
0

m
m

 I
N

T
E

G
N

E
W

 D
A

IR
Y

1080mm INTEG
NEW DAIRY

S
T

A
F
F
 Z

O
N

E

 F
IR

E
 E

X
IT

S
a

ve
 m

o
n
e

y.
 L

iv
e
 B

e
tt

e
r

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



Centre Coordinate: 387,764  144,887 Date: 29 Nov 2023
Annex 2 - location of premise

1:1,654
© Crown copyright and da tabas e rights 20 23 Ordna nc e Survey 1000 4905 0. Copyright Getmapping PLC. 

Wilts hi re  Counc il By these a Road Trowbridge  Wiltshire BA14  8JN. www.wiltshire.gov .uk  customerse rvices @wiltshire.gov .uk °
Page 35

Agenda Item 6b



This page is intentionally left blank



1

Hyde, Emma

From:

Sent: 23 November 2023 23:38

To: Hyde, Emma

Cc:

Subject:

Categories:

Hello Emma, 
 
I am writing to raise my objections to the licence application WK/2023324648, specifically the 
extension of licensing hours under section 15 of 21 of the application, selling and supplying alcohol 
over a 24 hour period. 
 
The filling station attracts a wide range of visitors for a number of different services and is very useful 
and handy for those passing through and local residents alike.  The store is already permitted to sell 
alcohol until 11 PM and I cannot see any good reason why this should be extended into what are 
largely considered to be the 'silent hours'. 
 
The store is located in a largely residential area and is in close proximity to pubs, takeaways and 
restaurants all of which are closed by 11 PM.  This time is generally accepted as the time when 
licensed hours cease and there can be no good reason to make a service station on the outskirts of the 
town centre and in a residential area a focus for those who wish to continue consuming alcohol.  The 
store does not provide an area to drink the alcohol so it can only be assumed that it will be carried out 
into the local area. Some of the areas surrounding the store are, I believe, designated as areas where 
alcohol can not be consumed. 
 
The store has a car wash area to the rear and is then straight onto a private unlit lane. Being a 
resident of this lane there are already occasions when small groups gather in the evening by the 
wall  at the bottom end of the lane that leads onto the yellow hatched area on the station's 
forecourt.  There is often debris and litter left in this area which we, the local residents, are left to 
clean up.  An extension of licensed hours will undoubtedly lead to an increase in such activity with 
more noise late at night and more littering. 
 
in short, I consider that there is absolutely no good reason to extend the licensed hours of this store 
and any extension can only lead to unnecessary antisocial activity and unwelcome disturbance to local 
residents in this residential area. 
 
Thank you. 
 

 You don't often get email from  

Page 37

Agenda Item 6c



This page is intentionally left blank



1

Hyde, Emma

From:

Sent: 23 November 2023 17:22

To: Hyde, Emma

Subject: Re: Licence

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear Emma, 
Thank you for your reply to my email. 
 I am 86 years old and have ME so I would not be able to "address the committee" which means I can not make my 
objections.  
I have lived next to the garage for 17 years and the only problems so far have been litter and youths throwing stones 
which broke my window. 
  
Prevention of public nuisance  
This could include drunkeness and litter of bottles and cans. 
  
Public safety 
 This is a very narrow lane and most of the properties are straight onto the lane, no front gardens or pavement. 
People drinking or driving in the lane after dark, there are no street lights, could cause an accident. 
  
Prevention of crime and disorder.  
Damage to property, I have already had a window broken and these youths had not been drinking. 
  
I realise as I am not able to address the committee my views don't count but they may back up what other people say. 
  
Regards 

  
  

----- Original Message -----  
Fro  

 
 November 21, 2023 4:18 PM 

Subject: RE: Licence 

 
Dear   
 
We have received your representa�on against the Premises Licence applica�on for Asda Express, East Street 
Service Sta�on Supermarket, 80 East Street, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 9BQ. Unfortunately, there isn’t enough 
informa�on to accept this as a valid representa�on. Are you able to expand and provide further details rela�ng 
your concerns under the four licensing objec�ves specifically connec�ng to the premises. In order for us to accept 
your le�er as a valid representa�on we would require further evidence from yourself.  
 
To be considered a valid objec�on, a representa�on must relate to one or more of the licensing objec�ves:- 
 
•             Preven�on of public nuisance 
•             Preven�on of children from harm 
•             Public safety 
•             Preven�on of crime and disorder 
 
 

 You don't often get email from arn why this is important  

Page 39



2

Under the Licensing Act 2003, if one or more valid representa�ons are received against the licensing applica�on, 
the licensing authority must hold a hearing where the applica�on will be heard before the licensing sub-commi�ee, 
and where you will be expected to a�end to address the commi�ee with your concerns.  
Please note that any objec�ons received are passed on to the applicant who may wish to contact you directly to 
discuss your concerns. 
 
Please be aware that if you do not wish to proceed with the representa�on;  there is a Review process, whereby 
any person can call the premises in to review should there be reason and evidence to suggest that they are not 
mee�ng the licensing objec�ves. 
 
Kind regards  
Emma  
 
 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 3:32 PM 
To: Hyde, Emma <Emma.Hyde@wiltshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: Licence 
 

Dear Emma Hyde. 
I understand that Asda Express in the Esso Garage at 80 East Street have applied for a 24/7 premises licence. I live 
in a lane behind the garage and think that it would be inappropriate as this area surrounding the garage is 
mainly residential. People buying drink and drinking it in the lane would be very disturbing and could lead to damage 
of our property. Also it could lead to people drink driving if they buy alcohol at the same time as buying petrol. 
Yours

No virus found in this message. 
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com 
Version: 2013.0.3556 / Virus Database: 4793/15883 - Release Date: 08/14/18 
Internal Virus Database is out of date. 

-------------------------------------------------------------------- 

This email originates from Wiltshire Council and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential information 
and may be subject to Copyright or Intellectual Property rights. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or 
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender and delete the 
email from your inbox. Any disclosure, reproduction, dissemination, modification and distribution of the contents 
of the email is strictly prohibited. Email content may be monitored by Wiltshire Council to ensure compliance with 
its policies and procedures. No contract is intended by this email, and any personal opinions expressed in this 
message are those of the sender and should not be taken as representing views of Wiltshire Council. Please note 
Wiltshire Council utilises anti-virus scanning software but does not warrant that any e-mail or attachments are free 
from viruses or other defects and accepts no liability for any losses resulting from infected e-mail transmissions. 
Receipt of this e-mail does not imply consent to use or provide this e-mail address to any third party for any 
purpose. Wiltshire Council will not request the disclosure of personal financial information by means of e-mail any 
such request should be confirmed in writing by contacting Wiltshire Council.  

No virus found in this message. 
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com 
Version: 2013.0.3556 / Virus Database: 4793/15883 - Release Date: 08/14/18 
Internal Virus Database is out of date. 

 You don't often get email from . Learn why this is important  

Page 40



3

No virus found in this message. 
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com 
Version: 2013.0.3556 / Virus Database: 4793/15883 - Release Date: 08/14/18 
Internal Virus Database is out of date. 

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



1

Hyde, Emma

From:

Sent: 23 November 2023 10:36

To: PublicprotectionNorth

Subject: Fwd: License for Esso garage in Warminster

Categories: Lesley

 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: 
Date: 22 November 2023 at 16:24:49 GMT 
To: fiona.witchard@wiltshire.gov.co.uk, emma.hyde@wiltshire.gov.uk 
Subject: License for Esso garage in Warminster 

  

DearSir/Madam, 
                            It has come to our attention that there is an application for a 24 hour licence 
to sell alcohol from Euro Garage in East Street , Warminster .I would like raise an objection 
against this for many reasons .The house I live in with my mother and son is only 20 meters 
away and ,there is a low wall betweeen the house and the garage that people sometimes sit 
on  ,my mother is very frail and in her 80's and my son has a statement of special needs ,he 
has audio processing disability and is on the autistic spectrum ,the prospect poeple sitting on 
the wall  outside drinking and making noise overnight, will seriously affect his mental health 
.We have already had issues with people sitting on the wall between our property and the 
garage , and the prospect of this happening over night will mean us feeling threatened and 
intimidated in our own home if people our able to buy alcohol all night. 
 The local residents only became aware of this application for a 24 hour licence to sell 
alcohol from Euro Garages in East street , Warminster a few days ago when notification was 
listed at the garage. The garage is nestled in a residential area and has domestic properties on 
all elevations , a lot of the residents choose to live here because it is safe with a community 
feel. 

The garage is adjacent to residential properties on all sides the nearest being 20 feet away the 
property of multiple occupancy is approximately 100 feet away and appears to be of some 
interest to the local constabulary. 

My property is in an unadopted road which is accessed from the garage forecourt which is 
unadopted , I can seriously see this being used for naferouse activity if alcohol is available 24 
hours a day. 

I haved read the application and it does not appear obvious how to voice objections nor are 
there any attachments to manually raise objections ? 

The application appears to designate land that does not belong to Euro garages as “staff area” 
which is actually access to a unadopted access to both mine and other properties classified as 
East Street. 

 You don't often get email from arn why this is important  

Page 43



2

    Please respond to this communication as soon as possible 

      

Page 44



1

Hyde, Emma

From:

Sent: 23 November 2023 10:41

To: Hyde, Emma

Subject: RE: Premises Licence Application - Asda Express, East Street Service Station, 80 East 

Street, Warminster 

Hi Emma 
 
Thank for your email of the 21st, I am happy to confirm my personal details, see below 

You ask what I mean by nefarious, the unadopted road on which I live leads out to the garage forecourt, the road is 
unlit and the wall on the boundary of the garage opposite 90 East Street is sometime used as a seating area by 
groups of young people, the garage is approximately 100 feet from a public housed, I am of the opinion that 
introducing alcohol 24 hours a day will simply encourage an increase in gatherings #and potentially drunken 
behaviour. 
 
I believe that the issuing of a 24 hour a day licence to sell alcohol will have the potential to create a scenario that will 
be a public nuisance,  
 
I hope this clarifies my previous comments 
 
Regards 
 

Sent from Mail for Windows 
 

From: Hyde, Emma 
Sent: 21 November 2023 12:01 
To: 

Subject: RE: Premises Licence Application - Asda Express, East Street Service Station, 80 East Street, Warminster  
 
 
 
Hi
 
Thank you for your letter of representation for the above premises. 
 
I visited the premise on 31st October to check that the blue no�ces were up, since then I have driven past serval 
�mes and the blue no�ces have always been in situ?  
   
To be considered a valid objection, a representation must relate to one or more of the licensing objectives:- 
  

 Prevention of public nuisance 

Page 45



2

 Prevention of children from  harm 

 Public safety 

 Prevention of crime and disorder 
  
You have raised concerns within your representation around naferouse activity that could take place, which would 
fall under the prevention of public nuisance, however, could I ask for you to elaborate on this, providing more 
evidence as to how this would have a negative impact on the licensing objectives. We also require your address in 
order to accept as a valid representation.  
 
Once received I will forward your objection to the applicants for their consideration, they may wish to contact you 
directly. 
  
Under the Licensing Act 2003, if one or more valid representations are received against the licensing application, the 
licensing authority must hold a hearing where the application will be heard before the licensing sub-committee, and 
where you will be expected to attend to address the committee with your concerns. The representations and your 
details will be held in the public domain. Further information on the hearing will be sent to you at a later date.  
 
Kind regards  
Emma  
 

From:
Sent: Monday, 

emma.hyde@Wiltshire.gove.uk 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Premises Licence Application - Asda Express, East Street Service Station, 80 East Street, Warminster  
 
Good evening Fiona / Emma 
 
Thank you for your email below, the local residents only became aware of the application for a 24 hour licence to 
sell alcohol from Euro Garages in East street , Warminster a few days ago when notification was listed at the garage, 
my call today was to raise concerns at such an application as the garage is nestled in a residential are and has 
domestic properties on all elevations. 
 
The garage is adjacent to residential properties on all sides the nearest being 20 feet away the property of multiple 
occupancy is approximately 100 feet away and appears to be of some interest to the local constabulary. 
 
My property is in an unadopted road which is accessed from the garage forecourt which is unadopted , I can 
seriously see this being used for naferouse activity if alcohol is available 24 hours a day. 
 
I haved read the application and it does not appear obvious how to voice objections nor are there any attachments 
to manually raise objections ? 
 
The application appears to designate land the does not belong to Euro garages as “staff area” which is actually 
access to a unadopted access to both mine and other properties classified as East Street. 
 
Please acknowledge this communication 
 
Regards 

 
Sent from Mail for Windows 
 

From: Witchard, Fiona 
Sent: 20 November 2023 10:27 

Page 46



Centre Coordinate: 387,782  144,845 Date: 29 Nov 2023
Annex 4 - location of objectors

1:1,654
© Crown copyright and da tabas e rights 20 23 Ordna nc e Survey 1000 4905 0. Copyright Getmapping PLC. 

Wilts hi re  Counc il By these a Road Trowbridge  Wiltshire BA14  8JN. www.wiltshire.gov .uk  customerse rvices @wiltshire.gov .uk °
Page 47

Agenda Item 6d



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Procedure for the Meeting
	6 Licensing Application
	6a Appendix 1 - Application form and plan
	6b Appendix 2 - Location plan of premises
	6c Appendix 3 - Relevant Representations
	Annex 3b - Asda Express
	Annex 3c - Asda Express
	Annex 3d - Asda Express

	6d Appendix 4 - Location of those who made a Relevant Representation

